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Simon Cooper

Project Director - WestConnex
Transport for NSW

20-44 Ennis Road

Milsons Point, NSW 2061

VIAEMAIL: Peter.Morrall@transport.nsw.gov.au

12/10/2021

Dear Simon,

WestConnex M4-M5 Link 3A Mainline (SSI-7485)
Construction Parking and Access Monitoring Report April - June 2021

| refer to the Construction Parking and Access Monitoring Report April — June 2021, revision 0, dated 29
September 2021, submitted for information in accordance with Condition E54(i) of SSI 7485.

I note that the Construction Parking and Access Monitoring Report:
¢ has been reviewed by Transport for NSW and no issues have been raised; and
¢ contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

You are reminded that if there is any inconsistency between the Construction Parking and Access
Monitoring Report April — June 2021, revision 0, and the conditions of approval, then the requirements of

the conditions of approval will prevail.

If  you wish to discuss the matter further,

scott.cooper@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely
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Shelley Reed

Acting Team Leader
Infrastructure Management
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